
   
   

         
     

From: Adams, Karen K NAE 
To: Sneeringer, Paul J NAE 
Subject: FW: NAE Daily News Clips - 20 April 2012 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
Date: Friday, April 20, 2012 2:25:49 PM 

Fyi-South Terminal 

-----Original Message----­
From: Stamer, Andrew R NAE 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 10:42 AM 
To: DLL-CENAD-All-PAO; DLL-CENAE-OC; DLL-CENAE-OFFICE-CHIEFS; DLL-CENAE-Supervisors 
Subject: NAE Daily News Clips - 20 April 2012 (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 

CURRENT NEWS 
Friday, April 20, 2012 

1. Terminal project dredges up environmental fears (Standard Times) 

2. 'Canal clean-up' celebrates Earth day (Cape Cod Times) 

3. Community invited to clean up Thompson (Norwich Bulletin) 

1. Terminal project dredges up environmental fears (Standard Times - April 20) NEW BEDFORD — The 
large-scale dredging of the harbor connected to the development of the 20-acre South Terminal site will 
involve the use of a CAD cell, stirring up fears among local environmental groups who say it is a 
potentially dangerous way to clean the harbor of toxic pollutants. The plan for the $35 million marine 
project, which officials hope will be the staging area for Cape Wind and make New Bedford the center 
of the offshore wind industry in the Northeast, is under review by the U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency. A final response is expected in a few months, said EPA spokeswoman Kelsey O'Neil. The current 
plans call for the materials taken from the floor of the harbor to be buried in a confined aquatic disposal 
or CAD cell — a pit at the bottom of the harbor that is covered with a cap of clean sediment. 
http://ow.ly/apyz1 

2. 'Canal clean-up' celebrates Earth day (Cape Cod Times - April 20) BUZZARDS BAY — Ameri—Corps 
Cape Cod and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers will host a cleanup of the Cape Cod Canal on Saturday 
to celebrate Earth Day. Volunteers are invited to the 12th annual "Canal Clean-Up" from 9 a.m. to 1 
p.m., with coffee and bagels served until 9:30 a.m., according to AmeriCorps spokeswoman Christin 
Marshall. Volunteers should meet at the Buzzards Bay Recreation Area at the base of the Railroad Bridge 
off Main Street. There also will be tables with environmental educational materials and kid-friendly 
activity booths, and the Falmouth Fiddlers are expected to perform, according to Marshall. If it rains, 
the meeting location will be moved to the Herring Run Recreation Area, she said. 
http://ow.ly/apyJU 

3. Community invited to clean up Thompson (Norwich Bulletin - April 19) In celebration of Earth Day, 
the Army Corps of Engineers will host a clean-up and projects day Saturday. Registration begins at 8 
a.m., with projects running from 9 a.m. to noon. Lunch is noon to 1 p.m. To participate, bring work 
gloves and meet at the Overlook Shelter off West Thompson Road. For more information, call Michelle 
Dwyer at (860) 923-2982. 
http://ow.ly/apy3V 

http://ow.ly/apy3V
http://ow.ly/apyJU
http://ow.ly/apyz1


 

 
 
 

For additional current news on significant defense and defense-related national security issues, see 
today's Early Bird at: http://ebird.osd.mil/ebird2/index.html 
For additional current events in the New England District, visit us: 
On Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/CorpsNewEngland 
On Twitter: http://twitter.com/CorpsNewEngland 
On DVIDS: http://www.dvidshub.net/units/USACE-NAE 
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  Terminal project dredges up environmental fears | SouthCoastToday.com http://www.southcoasttoday.com/apps/pbcs.dll/article?AID=/20120420... 
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Terminal project dredges up environmental fears 
By NATALIE SHERMAN 
nsherman@s-t.com 
April 20, 2012 12:00 AM 

NEW BEDFORD — The large-scale dredging of the harbor 
connected to the development of the 20-acre South Terminal site will 
involve the use of a CAD cell, stirring up fears among local 
environmental groups who say it is a potentially dangerous way to 
clean the harbor of toxic pollutants. 

The plan for the $35 million marine project, which officials hope will 
be the staging area for Cape Wind and make New Bedford the 
center of the offshore wind industry in the Northeast, is under review 
by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. A final response is 
expected in a few months, said EPA spokeswoman Kelsey O'Neil. 

The current plans call for the materials taken from the floor of the 
harbor to be buried in a confined aquatic disposal or CAD cell — a 
pit at the bottom of the harbor that is covered with a cap of clean 
sediment. 
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Current 
The use of a CAD cell is not one of the EPA's concerns, which focus Price: 
on the environmental impact to nearby wetlands and the flounder and 
quahog populations, O'Neil said. 

50% off"We are in favor of CAD cells at the moment," she said, adding that 
the level of PCBs — toxic polychlorinated biphenyls — in the area Main Street 
proposed for dredging falls below the level required for action by the EPA. "From our point of view, it would Formals 
actually be cleaning up a portion of the river that wouldn't be cleaned up by EPA." Deal Expires: 4d:08h:32m 

View More Deals 
Pants Hemming 

2-for-1
Before Lt. Gov. Tim Murray's visit last week, state officials met with local environmentalists, who are already 
fighting a different CAD cell proposal related to contaminated material in the lower harbor, where the level of COUPON OF THE WEEK 
PCBs is higher. 

FAN'S & AC'S IN STOCK! 
"We are very supportive of the (South Terminal) project. ... What we're against and why we go to these Keep cool this summer! Mahoney's has a wide 
meetings is we want to prohibit the burying of PCBs in our harbor," said Karen Vilandry, vice president of the selection of fans and air... 
Hands Across the River Coalition. "You don't just cover over things. You properly dispose of them." Mahoney's Building Supply Inc. 

The harbor already contains three CAD cells from earlier navigational dredging projects, two of which remain 
43 COUPONS ONLINE TODAY MORE >>completely uncapped, said Ed Anthes-Washburn, director of operations at the Harbor Development 

Commission. Plans for the South Terminal project include capping those cells, he said. $1.00 off any take-out entree from our 
kitchen 

Piping polluted material to a de-watering facility and then shipping it to a PCB-licensed landfill, as Vilandry is Amaral's Market 
calling for, would increase the project by 10 times, officials said. CAD cell disposal costs about $60 to $75 per 
cubic yard and the alternative would cost about $600 per cubic yard. JULY DOORBUSTERS SALE! 

Mahoney's Building Supply Inc. 
"The only way they will ever dredge is with a CAD cell," Anthes-Washburn said. 
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2 Months Ago ShareShare 

It's not clear what happened to the"Standard Times Field site" around this same location. Is it possible that the 
20-acre South Terminal site itself may be still contaiminated and is considered a brownfield site ? 
http://www.epa.gov/region1/brownfields/success/new... "The EPA-Conducted TBA revealed some localized 
contamination issues, such as the presence of a large underground storage tank with surrounding soils 
contaminated with petroleum hydrocarbons, a layer of coal 1 to 2 feet below the soil surface in an area 
suspected of being a former coal bin, and some asbestos associated with building debris. Soil throughout the 
site contained hydrocarbons, PAH's, pesticides, PCB's, and metals. There were elevated levels of PCB's in the 
groundwater on one lot and of heavy metals on a few lots." 
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'Canal clean-up' celebrates Earth day 
April 20, 2012 

Text Size: A | A | A 
BUZZARDS BAY — Ameri—Corps Cape Cod and the U.S. Army 

Print this Article Email this Article 
Corps of Engineers will host a cleanup of the Cape Cod Canal on 
Saturday to celebrate Earth Day. 

ShareThis 
Volunteers are invited to the 12th annual "Canal Clean-Up" from 9 
a.m. to 1 p.m., with coffee and bagels served until 9:30 a.m.,
 
according to AmeriCorps spokeswoman Christin Marshall. Volunteers should meet at the Buzzards Bay
 
Recreation Area at the base of the Railroad Bridge off Main Street.
 

There also will be tables with environmental educational materials and kid-friendly activity booths, and the 
Falmouth Fiddlers are expected to perform, according to Marshall. 

If it rains, the meeting location will be moved to the Herring Run Recreation Area, she said. 

For more information, go to www.americorpscapecod.org. 
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     Community invited to clean up Thompson - Norwich, CT - The Bulletin http://www.norwichbulletin.com/x1783279510/Community-invited-to-cle... 

Community invited to clean up Thompson 

By KATE BUCKLIN 
The Bulletin 
Posted Apr 19, 2012 @ 11:49 PM 

Woodstock, Conn. — In celebration of Earth Day, the Army Corps of Engineers will host a clean-up 
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and projects day Saturday. Registration begins at 8 a.m., with projects running from 9 a.m. to noon. 
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To participate, bring work gloves and meet at the Overlook Shelter off West Thompson Road. For 
10 Worst Things to Forget 

more information, call Michelle Dwyer at (860) 923-2982. 
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